TRIBAL COUNCIL
(AT LARGE)

Nola Taken Alive

Charles Walker

Cyril Archambault

Stephanie Yellow Hammer

Alice Bird Horse

Richard Long Feather

TO:

FROM:

DATE:

RE:

Steven Sitting Bear

Chairman

Mike Faith
Vice Chairman

Arlene Cordova
Secretary

MEMORANDUM

ALL TRIBAL EMPLOYEES

STEVEN SITTING BEAR, CHAIRMAN
STANDING ROCK SIOUX TRIBE

DECEMBER 9, 2025

TUESDAY, DECEMBER 9, 2025 - NO WORK

Kendrick Eagle
Cannonball District

Sid Bailey, Jr.
Long Soldier District

Warren Hawk
Wakpala District

Claudia Walking Elk
Kenel District

Leon Jamerson
Bear Soldier District

Paul Archambault
Rock Creek District

Jessica R. Porras
Running Antelope District

Wilberta Red Tomahawk
Porcupine District

Please be informed that due to the inclement weather all Tribal Employees will be entitled to

excused time off with pay for Tuesday, December 9, 2025 from 8:00 AM to 4:30 PM.

Please listen to KLND and watch the SRST website and social media pages to receive any

further additional weather announcements made by the Standing Rock Sioux Tribe.

Please take necessary precautions and adhere to watches, advisories, and warnings. Let’s

keep our families, friends, first responders, and emergency personnel safe: avoid any

unnecessary travel.

Should you have any questions place contact the Human Resource Office at personnel(@standingrock.org.

XC: Administration
Human Resources



